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Malaise, Gordon

From: Barman, Mike on behalf of LRB.Legal
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2007 2:39 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: Message for Gordon Malaise
From: Gratz, Nadine

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2007 2:37 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Message for Gordon Malaise

Senator Robson would like to have 2005 SB 371 relating to mandatory overtime for health care workers redrafted for
introduction this session. No changes are needed. | believe that you drafted the bill last session. If | need to contact
someone else about getting this draft, please let me know.

Nadine Gratz
Office of Senate Majority Leader Judith B. Robson



October-7-2005. = Introduced by-Senators. ROBSON 5S, CARPENTER, RISSER,

NSEN, MILLER and ERPENBACH, cosponsored by epresentatives LEHNE‘AN,
FI8LDS, POPE-ROBERTS, TURNER, CULLEN, BEACK, SHERIDAN, PARISI, BENEDICT,
BERC SesnEL, PocAaN and (VAN AKKEREN:-Referred jto

Py Deess “Reﬁal;@.b

AN ACT to amend 111.322 (2m) (a) and 111.322 (2m) (b); and to create 106.54

(8), 111.91 (2) (t) and 146.999 of the statutes; relating to: mandatory overtime
hours worked by health care workers employed by health care facilities and

providing penalties.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, subject to certain exceptions, an eyﬁployer must pay an
employee who receives an hourly wage one and one-half times the employee’s
regular rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40*%hours per week. Current law,
however, subject to certain exceptions for child labor, does not prohibit an employer
from requiring an employee to work in excess of 40"{murs per week.

This bill prohibits a health care facility from requiring an employee who is
involved in providing direct health care services for patients or residents or in
providing clinical or laboratory services (health cgre worker) and who is paid an
hourly wage to work for more than a work shift of 8, 10, or 12 hours that has been
determined and agreed to before the performance of the work or to work for more
than 40%hours per week (overtime), except in cases of unforeseeable emergency in
which the health care facility has first exhausted all other options or in cases in
which the health care worker consents. The bill also prohibits a health care facility
from discharging or discriminating against a health care worker in promotion, in
compensation, or in the terms, conditions, or privileges‘éf employment for refusing
to work overtime, for opposing a health care facility's practice of requiring health care
workers to work overtime, for filing a complaint or attempting to enforce the right
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of a health care worker to refuse to \}/\}Efwl{”ave”"&;me, or for testifying or assisting in any
action or proceeding to enforce that right X4~

A health care worker who is discharged or discriminated against in violation
of the bill may file a complaint with the Department of Workforce Development
(DWD)‘,’and DWD must process the compla(ilz;in the same manner that employment
discrimination complaints are processed ¢inder current law, which processing may
include the ordering of back pay, reinstater?f&gt, costs, and attorney fees” In addition,
a health care facility that discharges or discriminates against a health caye worker
in violation of the bill may be required to f u feit not more than $1,000"or a first
violation, not more than $5,000 for a violation committed within¥i2 months of a
previous violation, and not more than'$10,00 Q for a violation committed within 12
months of two or more p{;vinus violations. |

The bill defines a”“health care facility! ‘as any hospital, nursing home,
community-based” residential facility, count /home, county infirmary, county
hospital, county mental health center, adult family home, assisted living facility,
residential care apartment complex, rural medidal center, hospice, mental health
treatment facility, public dispensary for the diagn 's and treatment of tuberculosis
or facility providing care under a continuing care contract; the University of )

| d Wigconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, S#e-Wiseensin-Veterans Home-at-King

(I

\ A e istepsin MetohaoRasmusmreenied Jthe Mendota Mental Health
A_ Institute, the Winnebago Mental Health Institute, the Milwaukee County Mental
m or the northern, central, and southern centers for the
developmentally disabled; or a state gyison, county jail, or county house of correction.

For further information see the¥state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 106.54 (8) of the statutes is created to read:

106.54 (8) The division\/shall receive complaints under s.\/l 46.999 (4) of
violations of s. 146.999 (2) and (S)Qnd shall process those complaints in the same
manner that employment discrimination complaints are processed under 5{111.39.

SEcCTION 2. 111.322 (2m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

111.322 (2m) (a) The individual files a complaint or attempts to enforce any

right under s. 103.02, 103.10, 103.13, 103.28, 103.32, 103.455, 103.50, 104.12,
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109.03, 109.07, 109.075 er, 146.997, or 146.999 or ss. 101.58 to 101.599 or 103.64 to
103.82.

SEcTION 3. 111.322 (2m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

111.322 (2m) (b) The individual testifies or assists in any action or proceeding
held under or to enforce any right under s. 103.02, 103.10, 103.13, 103.28, 103.32,

103.455, 103.50, 104.12, 109.03, 109.07, 109.075 er, 146.997\{)1‘ 146.999 or ss. 101.58

to 101.599 or 103.64 to 103.82.

SEcTION 4. 111.91 (2) (t)\)o(f the statutes is created to read:

111.91 (2) (t) Hours of work above the maximum hours specified in s. 146.999
(2)\/for health care workers, as defined in s. 146.999 (1) (c):/employed by a health care
facility, as defined in s. 146.999 (1) (b)?lNothing in this paragraph prohibits a health
care facility from bargaining on fewer hours of work than the hours provided in s.
146.999 (23./

SECTION 5. 146.999 of the statutes is created to read:

146.999 Health care worker overtime. (1) DEeFINITIONS. In this section:

(@) “Department” means the department of workforce development.

(b) “Health care facility” means a facility, as defined in s.‘/647.01 (4); any
hospital, nursing home, community—-based residential facility, county home, county
hospital, county infirmary, county mental health center, assisted living facility,

residential care apartment complex, rural medical center, hospice, treatment

@ X facility, or other place licensed, certified, or approved by the departrnen e

v
@ @nder s. 49 70Y20.71 49.72Y50.0250.03”50.03450. 157052

50.90, 51 04, 51 08 or 51. 09 an adult family home licensed or certified by the

v/
@ department Wr a county department under s. 50.032 or

b LYA
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50.033;{1 facility under s. M 51.05‘,/51.06, or 252.10 or under ch. 233;\/01‘ a state
prison, county jail, or county house of correction.

(c) “Health care worker” means an employee of a health care facility who is
involved in providing direct health care for patients or residents or in providing
clinical or laboratory services.

(2) MANDATORY OVERTIME LIMITEDJEXCGpt in cases of unforeseeable emergency
in which a health care facility has first exhausted all other options or in cases in
which the health care worker consents, a health care facility may not require a health
care worker who is paid an hourly wage to work for more than a work shift of 8, 10,
or 12 hours that has been determined and agreed to before the performance of the
work or to work for more thaﬁ 40 hours per week.

(3) RETALIATION PROHIBITEI{ A health care facility may not discharge or
discriminate against a health care worker in promotion, in compensation, or in the
terms, conditions, or privileges of employment for refusing to work for more than the
hours specified in sub.\/(Z), opposing a practice prohibited under sub.\/(Z), filing a
complaint or attempting to enforce any right under sub. (2)‘,/01* testifying or assisting
in any action or proceeding to enforce any right under sub. (2).

4) ‘/ENFORCEMENT. A health care worker who is discharged or discriminated
against in violation of sub.\/(B) may file a complaint with the department, and the
department shall process the complaint in the same manner that employment
discrimination complaints are processed under s. 111.39'., If the department finds
that a violation of sub. (3) has been committed, the department may order the health
care facility to take such action under s. 111.39{15 will effectuate the purpose of this

section. Section 111.322 (Zm)‘/applies to discharge or other discriminatory acts

arising in connection with any proceeding under this subsection.
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(5) CiviL PENALTY.‘/IH addition to ordering a health care facility that has violated
sub. (3)\/‘&) take such action as will effectuate the purpose of this ‘/s’ection, the
department opfie 1 may require the health care facility to forfeit
not more than $1,000Jf0r a first violation, not more than $5,00040r a violation
committed within 12 months of a previous violation, and not more thanél0,000 for
a violation committed within 12 months of ZJor more previous violations. The
12—month period shall be measured by using the dates of the violations that resulted
in convictions.

(6) PosTING oF NOTICE. Each health care facility shall post, in one or more
conspicuous places where notices to employees are customarily posted, a notice in a
form approved by the department setting forth the rights of health care workers
under this\s/ection. Any health care facility that violates this subsection‘éhall forfeit
not more than‘/$ 100 for each offense.

SECTION 6. Initial applicability.

(1) COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS. This act first applies to a health care
worker, as defined in section 146.999 (1) (C)JOf the statutes, as created by this act, who
is affected by a collective bargaining agreement that contains provisions inconsistent
with this act on the day on which the collective bargaining agreement expires or is
extended, modified, or renewed, whichever occurs first.

(END)



Parisj, Lori

From: Gratz, Nadine

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:39 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LBRB 07-1705/1 Topic: Mandatory overtime for health care workers

Please Jacket LBRB 07-1705/1 for the SENATE.




EParm%an, Mike

From: Gratz, Nadine

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 12:43 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1705/1 Topic: Mandatory overtime for health care workers

Please Jacket LRB 07-1705/1 for the SENATE:



Barrnan, Mike

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks. Found it.

Gratz, Nadine

Wednesday, February 06, 2008 1:39 PM

Barman, Mike

RE: Draft Review: LRB 07-1705/1 Topic: Mandatory overtime for health care workers

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 12:56 PM

To: Gratz, Nadine

Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB 07-1705/1 Topic: Mandatory overtime for health care workers
Nadine,

This draft was jacketed and sent to your office on 03/05/2007 ... please contact the drafting attorney if you are
unable to locate the jacket (he will have to re-draft it with a new LRB number).

Thanks,
Mike Barman (Senior Program Assistant)
State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
Legal Section - Front Office
1 East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, W1 53703
(608) 266-3561 / mike.barman@legis.wisconsin.gov
From: Gratz, Nadine
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 12:43 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1705/1 Topic: Mandatory overtime for health care workers

Please Jacket LRB 07-1705/1 for the SENATE.



